From: R -- VP Eastern Division

To: R -- Corporate Controller

Sent: 8/9/2010 3:58:19 PM

Subject: FW: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1
i am hearing that R -- still didn't know that they had an increase. didR --  copy you on the email she sent as requested
below? -

R -- VP Eastern Division

VP Eastern Division
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- VP Eastern Division

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 8:53 AM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Fw: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

Please send a reminder to the Memphis schools and copy R - Corporate  Controller
Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: R - Corporate Controller

Date: Wed, 23 Jun 2010 08:39:46 -0500
To: R -- VP Eastern Division
Cc: R - Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: RE: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

| don’t believe any of the campuses were aware that they received approval, as all of the tuition proposals have the old pricing
for the 6/21 start. Please include me on your communication to the campuses regarding the updated pricing for the 8/30 start.
We will update the fees in Campus Vue accordingly.

Ms. Marti Bates

Corporate Controller

Vatterott Educational Centers, Inc.
PO Box 28269

Olivette, MO 63132

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Wednesdav. June 23, 2010 8:29 AM
To:R -- Corporate Controller

Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: RE: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

A formal notification of tuition changes was sent to the THEC on 3/18/10 and the changes were approved on 4/13/10, effective
the date of the letter. | have attached the 4-13 letter.

From: R -- VP Eastern Division

Sent: Tuesdav, June 22, 2010 6:07 PM
To: R -- Corporate Controller

Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: RE: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

To my knowledge we got approval to implement the increase for the August starts. Not sure if we received a formal
notification. R -- Redacted | do you recall?

VAT-02-11-00221

Vatterott
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R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VP Eastern Division
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Corporate Controller

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:23 PM

To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: FW: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

R -- VP Eastern Division

Do we know the timing for the TN schools to get approval for the tuition increases?

R -- Corporate Controller
Corporate Controller

Vatterott Educational Centers, Inc.
PO Box 28269

Olivette, MO 63132

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R - Corporate Controller

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:54 AM
To: R -- VP Eastern Division
Subject: TUITION UPDATES 2010-DIV 1

R -- VP Eastern Division

See the attached tuition updates for 2010. These updates should go into effect after your next start. Please send me a listing, by
campus, of when the increases will be effective. | know there are certain campuses that require state (or other) approval before
we can make tuition changes. Have your directors carefully review this listing and let me know if there are any missing programs.
Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks!

R -- Corporate Controller

VAT-02-11-00222

Vatterott
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